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Eilidh Canning

From: Alain Muise
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 7:06 PM
To: Eilidh Canning
Subject: Fwd: invitation for your municipalities  to choose one rep to join Joint NSHA/DHW Steering 

Committee – Enhancing Access to Cancer Care for Yarmouth area residents

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Richard Donaldson <rdonaldson@munargyle.com> 
Date: February 20, 2019 at 6:06:16 PM AST 
To: Alain Muise <admuise@munargyle.com> 
Subject: Fwd: invitation for your municipalities  to choose one rep to join Joint NSHA/DHW Steering 
Committee – Enhancing Access to Cancer Care for Yarmouth area residents 

 
Can this go on Tuesdays agenda?  
Richard 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Smith, Christine" <Christine.Smith@nshealth.ca> 
Date: February 20, 2019 at 2:50:02 PM AST 
To: 'Liz Smith-Doucette' <liz@district.yarmouth.ns.ca>, 
"'mayor.mood@townofyarmouth.ca'" <mayor.mood@townofyarmouth.ca>, 
"'mooney@townofyarmouth.ca'" <mooney@townofyarmouth.ca>, 
"'councillor.berry@townofyarmouth.ca'" <councillor.berry@townofyarmouth.ca>, 
"'councillor.cleveland@townofyarmouth.ca'" 
<councillor.cleveland@townofyarmouth.ca>, 'Sandy Dennis' 
<councillor.dennis@townofyarmouth.ca>, "'councillor.hood@townofyarmouth.ca'" 
<councillor.hood@townofyarmouth.ca>, "'councillor.macleod@townofyarmouth.ca'" 
<councillor.macleod@townofyarmouth.ca>, "'rdonaldson@munargyle.com'" 
<rdonaldson@munargyle.com>, "'dmuise@munargyle.com'" 
<dmuise@munargyle.com>, "'rmurphy@munargyle.com'" <rmurphy@munargyle.com>, 
"'lleblanc@munargyle.com'" <lleblanc@munargyle.com>, "'gsurette@munargyle.com'" 
<gsurette@munargyle.com>, "'tusguy@eastlink.ca'" <tusguy@eastlink.ca>, 
"'nalbright@munargyle.com'" <nalbright@munargyle.com>, 
"'kbourque@munargyle.com'" <kbourque@munargyle.com> 
Subject: invitation for your municipalities  to choose one rep to join Joint NSHA/DHW 
Steering Committee – Enhancing Access to Cancer Care for Yarmouth area residents 

Hello everyone, 
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During our visit to Yarmouth in January to share the results of the 
Yarmouth Area Cancer Services Review, we committed to striking a joint 
Nova Scotia Health Authority / Department of Health and Wellness 
(NSHA/DHW) Steering Committee to guide our work to enhance access to 
cancer care for Yarmouth area residents.   
  
I am inviting you (councilors from Yarmouth and area municipalities) to 
identify one representative from your municipalities who would be 
interested in joining us a member of the Steering Committee to help 
guide this work. 
  
Your main role would be to provide oversight and advice to working 
groups whose members will research various options/approaches to ease 
the burden on residents who need specialty cancer services in 
Halifax.  Working groups will report back to the Steering Committee.  
  
Our first meeting will be an in-person meeting in Yarmouth for all who 
are available. The meeting will be held at the Yarmouth Regional Hospital 
on March 11th from 2 p.m. - 4 p.m. Those who cannot attend in person 
will be able to join via Skype. 
  
The frequency and length of meetings will be among the items for 
discussion at the first meeting. We will share a draft project charter, prior 
to the first meeting, for review and discussion. 
  
Please let me know if you have a representatives who is interested in 
helping us guide this important piece of work forward. Meeting details 
and an agenda will follow. 
  
If you have questions, please let me know. 
  
Thank you, 
Christine 
  
P.S. I have included all councilors for whom I have email addresses. If 
I  have missed someone, please forward this email along. 
  
  

 

Christine Smith, BPR, APR
Communications Manager 
NSHA Cancer Care Program 
507 Bethune Building 
1276 South Park Street 
Halifax NS Canada B3H 2Y9 
Office: 902-473-2932 
Mobile: 902-222-9739 
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